From: Pauline Wilson

To: Pauline Wilson

Subject: FW: Bernard Shea shared "2021_08_19_P1444 Carton Big_FD(1.4)" with you.
Date: Monday 20 September 2021 15:49:18

Attachments: H0302-01 Longford Co Co - Cartron - App Rec.docx
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png

From: Bernard Shea <pshea@longfordcoco.ie>
Sent: Friday 3 September 2021 15:03

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: Bernard Shea shared "2021_08 19 P1444 Carton Big_FD(1.4)" with you.

2

Bernard Shea shared a fl|%\>‘Wlth you

Certificate of Authorisation Appl@@@n from Longford County Council for
Historic Landfill Cartron Big, Site 2nce $22-02489. Application Fee to follow,
signed, Bemar&%@%a Senior Executive Engineer.

é\&o
ca
w2021 08 19_P1444 Carton Big_FD(1.4)

This link will work for anyone.

BT Microsoft Privacy Statement

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of
the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of
this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s) Unauthorised
disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may

constitute a criminal offence.

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltan leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhdin.
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 HISTORIC LANDFILL APPLICATION/REVIEW APPLICATION RECEIPT CHECK LIST



Applicant Name:  Longford Co Co			Register Number: 

Facility:	Cartron					Site No:		

Inspector:  					Checked by: 

		

		ACTION

		Initial





		NB  Hard Copy applications cannot be received by the LA via CRM 



Hard Copy Application Received Date -

Fee Payment Received Date - 

Application Valid Date – 

On eDMS – the effective date on eDMS for application documents should be the application valid date



		1. 

		Fee

a) Check if application is valid i.e. has fee and hard copy application been received.                    

b) Electronic Payment

      Email A/Cs to confirm if electronic payment has been received in the bank account.

c) Cheque Payment

If cheque is rec’d and fee correct – email A/Cs to say it is Ok to lodge the cheque.

NB Refer to Procedure re cheque, credit card details in eDMS; Licensing Procedures/ Financial Management (In particular black out account details on cheque and scan internal only).

		





		2. 

		Initial Jobs   

a)  Date stamp ALL documentation received. 

b)  Put Label - Reg No, Applicant Name, Site Name, Valid Date.  Office Original, Office Inspector, and CD ROMS.

c)  Set up Office Correspondence File.

d)  Pass one copy of application etc to the Inspector

		





		3. 

		CRM (Landfill Applications – Applications Not Submitted View) – 

a) Identify the correct Reg No by opening CRM - hit Authorise and hit Landfill Applications and select the view “Historic Landfill Applications – Applications Not Submitted” and search for the correct site name.  

b) When found open Site and find the field “Site Code” and check that this is the code mentioned in the application form just received. 

		







		4. 

		CRM (Site)

a) Open Site and go to Site Contacts add the name of the person who submitted the application documents by selecting OES Contact for Correspondence. NB This is important so Accounts can send the invoice to the correct person.

		



		5. 

		CRM (Landfill Applications – Applications Not Submitted View) – 

Click Reg No and scroll down to Historic Landfill and populate fields:-

a)  “Payment Received Date” is populated with the date the fee is received in the Agency’s bank account.

b) “Valid Application Received Date” is populated with the valid application received date i.e. the hard copy received date or the fee received date whichever comes last

c) Assign Inspector and Admin names.

		



		6. 

		CRM - (Landfill Applications – Applications Not Submitted View) – 

Add 2 SHAs 

Before you request IT to activate the Reg No (see next item below) create the following SHAs:-

a) Notice called - “Landfill – Valid Application Submitted – 1”.

i. Insert Payment Received Date and Inspector Name.

ii. Calculate Draft Certificate Due (4 months minus 1 day) from Valid Application Receipt Date (not fee payment date).

iii. Insert fee of €5,000 and Inspector Name into the applicant notification text.

iv. Hit Save and Submit.

b) Event called - “Landfill – Update Landfill Licence – 1”.

i. Hit Save and Submit. This submit button wasn’t present – check the next Reg No to see if present and if not remove from Checklist EOS

NB  If these SHAs aren’t created admin won’t have the SHA “Landfill – Reg 7(5) – Extension Notification” available for using for the extending feature.

		



		7. 

		IT Helpdesk 

Request IT to activate the Reg No by populating the following field:-

a) Status to “Applied”.

NB  Licence Application Status should be already read “Assessment”.

		



		8. 

		Application Form – make sure original is signed – if not revert to applicant for same. Applications will be received by email with .pdf attachments at licensing@epa.ie mailbox.

		



		9. 

		Licence Manager - Add Licence Record on Licence Manager and update Reg No, Organisation, Facility, Inspector Name and change Status to Applied.

		





		10. 

		To Activate eDMS -

Scan the Application cover letter (only) to activate the Reg No on EDMS.  

NB It may only be visible on EDMS the next day.

		



		11. 

		eDMS – Find Reg No on eDMS and right click and select ‘Properties’ and select EPA and enter in Inspector and Admin names).

		



		12. 

		Historic Landfill Excel Tracker

Enter details on Excel Tracker located at Licensing Unit\Historic Landfill\Historic Landfill_TRACKER.xls 

a) Reg No, Inspector Name 

b) Valid Application Received Date

c) Fee amount

d) Applicant Name and Landfill Location

e) Draft COA Drop Dead Date (i.e. 4 months minus 1 day from valid application date)

f) Status “Applied”. 

g) If no inspector has been assigned place Inspector’s name in Inspector column.

		



		13. 

		IT Helpdesk – NB the web page won’t be visible on the web until the day after eDMS is activated and IT receives this helpdesk request. Both steps need to be done before you will see the web search page.

a) Request to IT to re-publish the information in the Historic Landfill Tracker on the EPA Search Webpage (i.e. Plover needs updating).

b) Send Historic Landfill Tracker as an attachment to IT to support this request. L:\Licensing Unit\Historic Landfill\Historic Landfill_TRACKER.xlsx

NB Seek authorisation from Line Manager and send to IT to support the Helpdesk request.

		



		14. 

		Upload Application Documents to CRM which migrates docs to Web NB Don’t upload the documents to CRM for migration to the web until the webpage is activated.

a) Copy documents on CD ROMs to your personal drive.

b) Check to make sure documents are OCR’d and are the correct size.

c) Check that all electronic documents on the CD match the hard copy application.

d) Upload documents to CRM and tick “Publish to File”. 

e) Check files uploaded to the website the next day.

		



		15. 

		Budget - Email Noeleen Keavey re fee received for budgets. NB Email NK only if the application is valid. If fee was received in the previous year and application documents received the next year only email NK when the application is valid.

		



		16. 

		Admin Workplan 

a) Refresh link “Applications Received - Last 7 Days”

b) Refresh link “Application pre PD (by Draft Due Date) 

		



		17. 

		Progress Figures – Update by adding 1 to “New Applications Rec 20XX”

		



		18. 

		Refund/Waiver Request (if any)

Read cover letter/email to see if there is any mention of a Refund Request, follow Refund Procedure: 

a)    Print and send “Acknowledge Request for Refund” - cc to office file.  

b)    Update above Excel tracker in ‘Refund/Waiver’ Column.

		



		19. 

		Confidential Info (if any)

a)    Date stamp in and put in safe. 

b)    Enter on Historic Landfill Tracker. 

c)    When inspector is assigned send memo “ConfMemoToInsp” and Confidential Info to Inspector. ONLY copy memo to office file & scan (internal) NB  DO NOT SCAN CONF INFO

		








		20. 

		Reg 7(5) Extensions 

NB Admin Team (rota based) issue the extension notifications to the applicants.

		

Note



		21.  

		Applicant

Issue letter/email of acknowledgement “Acknowledge Receipt of App & Fee” letter/email to applicant. 

		









		Filing:

		Office

		CRM

Upload docs to CRM (tick public)



		Web Check



		Application - Cover Correspondence 

		

		

		



		Application - Documents

		

		

		



		EPA Acknowledgement Letter

		

		

		



		Admin Checklist 

		 

		 Internal

		



		Emails to Staff

		

		 Internal

		




















Open









D fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid proifisitinta né dlithivil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an
riomhphost seo a fhdil, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a usadid, a chéipeal, né a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad,
téigh i dteagmhadil leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do thoil.
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